9151 West Loomis Road

F RAN KLI N Franklin, Wisconsin 53132

P UBTU LTI C 414.425.8214 FAX: 414.425.9498

L I B RA RY www.FranklinPublicLibrary.org

Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
6:00 p.m., Monday, November 26, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

AGENDA

I Call to Order and Roll Call — J. Williams-Killackey
Il. Public Comment (no action may be taken on issues raised unless otherwise on the agenda)
Ill.  Correspondence (Attachment A)
IV.  Approval of the Minutes
a. Board of Trustees Meeting, October 22, 2018 (Attachment B)
b. Personnel Committee Meeting, October 16, 2018 (Attachment C)
V. Finance Committee —T. Berres
a. Approval of Vouchers and Invoices
b. Treasurer’s Report (Attachments D, E)
VI. Report on City of Franklin Matters — K. Wilhelm
VII. Report of the President
VIl Report of the Library Director — J. Loeffel
a. Monthly Activity of Library Director & Library, including Upcoming Events (Attachment F)
b. FPL @ a Glance Statistics Report (Attachment G)
IX. Report of the Franklin Public Library Foundation — K. Wesener, J. Loeffel
X. Report of the Building and Grounds Committee

XI. Report of the Personnel Committee
XIl. Report of the Strategic Planning Committee (Attachment H)
Xl Business:

a. Discussion and Approval of Staff In-Service/Training Day, February 18, 2019, Including Effect on Library Hours
(Attachment 1) ‘
Discussion and Approval of Mobile Hotspot Policy, 11/18 revision (Attachment J)
Discussion and Approval of Library Director Evaluation Form and Goals (Attachment K)
Discussion and Approval of Library Board Representative on Franklin Public Library Foundation Board
Discussion of 2019 Library Budget, Including Clarification on the Impact of Changes in the Retirement System
and Healthcare Costs (Attachment L)

f. Discussion of Potential Library Needs in the Next Six Months to One Year (Attachment M)
XIV. Future Meeting Date(s) and Agenda Item(s)

a. Next Regular Trustees Meeting: Monday, December 17, 2018, 6:00 p.m.
XV.  Adjourn

® a0

Agenda dated November 21, 2018

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which they
have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke v. Greendale Village Bd. even though
the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.



it o H5

27
/7@4—\/

—L2
4

e

e e

—eZe 4

e g

| PAGE__

ATTACHMENT,

A

OF__| -




Franklin Public Library
Library Board Meeting &
= e

October 22, 2018 FRANKLIN
Minutes—Pending P UBTILTIC
ATTENDANCE: LIBRARY
Name Attended | Name Attended | Name Attended
Judi Williams-Killackey (JW) | X Karen Wesener (KAW) Vice- | X Terry Berres (TB) X
President President Treasurer
Madelyn Kempen (MAK) X Maria Imp (Ml) X Mike Karolewicz (MK) Excused
Secretary Excused Absence Absence
Judy Mueller (JM) X Annemarie Vitas-Oklobdzija Excused Kristen Wilhelm (KW) X
(AV) Absence

ALSO ATTENDED: Jennifer Loeffel (JL), Library Director

CALL TO ORDER: President Judi Williams-Killackey called the Franklin Public Library Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Public Comment/Visitors: None.

Correspondence: None.

Approval of minutes from regular meeting of September 24, 2018.
e Change to City Matters —the Mayor presented his budget and the library budget received favorable comments.
e Change to Buildings and Grounds: KW will contact the city forester about raising the evergreen branches.
e Change Karen Wesener’s initials from KW to KAW.

MI moved to approve the minutes with the above changes. KW seconded.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Finance—Approval of vouchers and invoices: Motion by KW to approve Invoices from October 18. Seconded by JW.
City Matters—Public hearing of the budget will be held on November 13™. Updates regarding the City Hall renovation.
President— November 13" planned as the date of the Strategic Planning Committee kick-off meeting.
Director—Attachments D, E presented by JL. The Mobile hot spots will be discussed next meeting.

Foundation— 2019 fundraisers were discussed at the last meeting. KAW will be moving into the treasurer’s role. The
Foundation will be seeking a new representative from the Library Board.

Buildings and Grounds— Discussion of raising the evergreens and trimming the shrubs.

Personnel— The Personnel committee provided an update of the Director evaluation process. The committee will be
meeting again in November to create the evaluation form.

BUSINESS:

Approval of Virtual Reality Center Policy & Waiver Release Form (Attachment F) — MI motioned to approve. KW
seconded.

Discussion on Reciprocal Borrowing Payment for 2020, Trends and Effects on 2019 Budget (Attachment G) —Discussion
regarding interaction with Strategic Plan.

Approval of Mayor’s Recommended Budget (Attachment H) - TB moved to approve the Mayor’s Recommended Budget
subject to JL going to finance meeting for clarification on retirement increase and changes regarding WRS and
healthcare. Ml seconded.

Discussion and Approval of Mobile Hotspot Policy (Attachment I) — Requested that the form be changed to bullet
points for ease of reading and a place for initials be added next to each section. Moved to next agenda for approval.
Discussion and Approval of 2018 Library Director Evaluation Process and Goals (Attachment J) — Discussed and
reviewed process. Approval of form and goals moved to next agenda.

Adjourn: TB motioned to adjourn and JW seconded at 8:07 pm.

Next regular meeting will be Monday, November 26, 2018 at 6:00pm in the Sievert Conference Room.

ATTACHMENT_B

PAGE__| OF_|




© 9151 West Loomis Road
Franklin, Wisconsin 53132
FRANKLIN ’
414.425.8214 FAX: 414.425.9498
PUBILTIIC
LIBRARY

www.FranklinPublicLibrary.org

Franklin Public Library Personnel Committee Meeting
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, October 16, 2018
Sievert Conference Room
Franklin Public Library, 9151 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin

Present: Michel Karolewicz, Judi Williams-Killackey, Madelyn Kempen
I. M. Karolewicz called the meeting to order at 4:34 p.m.

Il Review Library Director Evaluation Process

a. Evaluation Form Review for Update: The members discussed using a evaluation form
that reviewed the Director’s progress on goals and basic job requirements. It was
decided to move away from a form that used a numerical scale in order to give more
specific feedback on performance.

b. Define Committee Member Roles: The personnel committee members will provide the
evaluation sheet to the Board of Trustees in November in order to allow the members to
have an opportunity to provide feedback. The evaluation form will be filled out by the
Personnel Committee in December with results shared with the Director in January.

1. Discuss Library Director Goals for 2019: It was decided to bring the goals to the Board of
Trustees to include the members on the discussion of the 2019 goals.

IV.  Select Future Meeting Date(s): The Personnel Committee will meet again before the November
meeting.

V.  Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 4:58 p.m.

Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item
over which they have decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Council per State ex. Re. Badke
v. Greendale Village Bd. even though the Council will not take formal action at this meeting.

ATTACHMENT _ &

PAGE__| OF




&40 | 39vd
4 INIWHOVLLY

2008 ¢ 9911 9516 86'6L€'C 00°08.'€ 00°00G'y 00005y S317ddNS 301440 ¢les-11LG0-6lL
€0'colL 85°00L 0¥'98 16°LY9 16°L2S 00°0S. 00052 JOVLSOd L1€G-1160-G)
S3NddnsS
2062y 000 9e'esL 86'0LE'LL 685597l 00°005'G1L 00°005'G} S30INY3S TYNLOVHLNOD
00°98S 000 6.'0.L 00°GLy'L 18108’} 00°000'C 00°000'C SHOLIVHLINOD AHANNS 66¢5-1160-Gl
00°00S 000 000 000 99°9Ly 00009 00005 JONVNILNIVIN FIYML0S 1625-1160-G1
20°7v0'e 000 89°9. 86'G56'6 9e'LEV'TL 00000°€L 00000°¢} JONVYNILNIVIN LNININDT ¢es-1160-G1
S3VINY3S TVNLOVHELINOD
€186 GGEL6'Tl £8'69 18'8€1'CT) 00Cyy'Ovl 00°68'7.} 00°268'7.L SL1I43N38 33A0TdINT
00°0€2 00901 GlL'es 00°GEL'L 00'260'} 00°G9€'} 00'G9¢'L SNINOILYSNIdINOD SHINIOM 9616-1160-G1
66°€S8 86'v.L £'.L9 10892} 00229'C 00229°C 00229'C JONVENSNI 3417 GGLG-11G0-GL
2€°L09'Ge 88°966'G G6°LS 89'7.0'6Y 09'6¥.'29 00289'78 00289'%8 IVIN3A ® HLTV3H dNOYD ¥G16-1160-G)
00'65€ 00°2LL y1°€8 00°0LL°} 02°€0L'} 0062L°C 006¢L'C HLIV3H dNOYO 334113 €516-1160-GL
98°Leh'y G6'LEL'T ¢0'€8 7L'v59'LC 09'698'0¢ 00280'9¢ 0028092 INIFNIHILTY ¢ShG-1160-61
96'6.2'L) 7R TAS 9508 v0°LEL'9Y 09°€Ly'oy 00°210'8S 00°210'8S vOold 1G1G-1160-GL
S1143N38 33A01dIN3
09°05%'2¢) G7'018'8S 61°€8 0¥’ L¥6'0€9 07'812'909 00°86€'85. 00'86€'85. S3OINLIS TYNOSHAd
62 ¥8¢'GL 29T¥8'C 88'%9 (YR YA A TA 08'v70'GE 00908'¢y 00'908'cY AVd NOILVOVA GELS-L160-GL
209966 €0v9€E'L 9v'cL 86'161'9¢ 07'816'8¢C 00871 '9¢ 00'8Y1L'9€ AVd AVAITOH yELS-L160-GL
6L'8.¢C 0066 vT'LL GC 916 00086 00'62¢'L 00622’k ALIASONOT €eLa-1160-61
(82°G¢EL) 000 00°00L 8¢'GEL 000 000 000 NaMvL INILANOD 8l1G6-1160-G)
(89'295'7) 00952 00°00L 89°79G'Y 000 000 000 dWN3L-S3IIVIVS GL1G-1160-G)
L1'66G'YS 66'2€5'€C 60°C8 £8'69¢'05¢ 00268'€vC 00'598'70€ 00°598'¥0¢ 1d-S3EVIVS €L16-1160-G)
€€°0€6'LS 18'6LL°0€ 6098 L9'€Ty'0ce 02'€88'L6C 00%5€'CLE 00v5€'CLE 14-S3VIVS LLLG-LLG0-G)
S3JIAY3AS TYNOSH3d
AdYHdIT- 1150 1deq
sainypuadxy
00'69L'¢ 00°€9L"} 1166 00°1€G'€8€"} 68'950'GE€"} 0000£'98€'L 0000.'98¢'} S3INN3IATY TVLOL
0069L°¢ 00°€9L°L L1'66 00°L€5'¢8¢e’t 68'950'GEE'L 00'002'98¢"} 0000£'98€"L TvY3INID - 00001deq [el0L
(00°50€'€) 00°€9L’'L 88'8¢l 00G08'}L1L ¥£'€80'2 00°005'8 000058 SONINYY3 LNIFNLSIANI
00'L2€e'e 00'S¢ 00001 (00'1ee'e) 000 000 000 S3SSOT/SNIVO LNJWNLSIANI €L2¥-0000-GL
(00929'9) 008€L°L G6°LLL 009¢}'GlL 7€€80°L 000058 00°005'8 SLNINLSIANINO LSIHILNI L1270000-G)
SONINYYI LINIWLSIANI
00'%.'9 000 LE°16 00'925'89 GG'eLL'e 00000'GZ 00000'6Z TYLINIANYIAOOHILNI
00'%.'9 000 LE°16 00925'89 GS'€LL'YT 00000'6Z 00°000'6Z ONIMOYH0E TvO0ddIOFY AdvHalT 8S¥-0000-G1
TVININNSIAOOHEILNI
000 000 00001 00°002'€0¢€'} 00002'€0€"L 00002'€0¢€'} 00002'€0¢€"} SaXVL 3LV1S3 vy
000 000 00"00L 00002'¢0¢’} 00°002°€0€'} 00'002'€0¢€"} 00°002'€0¢’} XV1 ALY3dO¥d TVH3INIO 1107-0000-G}
SaXv1 31VLS3 Tvad
vH3INT9D - 0000 ¥deq
senuansy
ANNd AYYS8IT - 6L pund
JONYIVE gL/LE/oL aasn 810¢/LE/0L 8L/LE/0L NYHL 139ang d3anany  13odng NOILdI¥OS3d d39NNN 19

F1av1IvAY HLNOW 1908% 3ONVIvVE ALA ALVQ-0L-¥V3A 810¢ TYNIOIMO

"04 ALIAILOY 139ang 810¢

62'€8 :paje|duio) Jea A [easi4 % Jabpajessusbesg :gQ
810¢/1€/0L ONION3 AOId3d [ega07r asn
S/ :abey NITMNVYL 40 ALIO ¥O04 L1H0d3Y 3INLIANIAX3 ANV INNIATY Nd 8S:108L0¢/0¢C/LL



ﬂ 40 e J9vd

q INIWHOVLLY £6°€7)'L69 82°6£9'869 £7°008'S2H €008 057 3ONVIvE NN N3
£7'00€'05 £7'00€'05Y €v°00€'05Y £'00€'05Y JONVIVE ANN4 'O38
(05°€28'LL2) (89'220'9)1) 6¢L86 09°€28'97¢C G8'c.e'88) (00°000'52) 000 SFANLIANTAX3 B SINNIATY 40 L3N
05'266'7.2 89'GET'LLL ¢5°08 09°20L'9€L"} y0¥89'97L°L 0000£'LL¥'L 00°00.'98¢"} S3HNLIANIdX3 TV.LOL
00'69L'¢ 00°€9L} 1166 00'Les'ese’t 68'950'GEE"} 00'00£'98¢"1 00'002'98¢"} S3NN3IATY V101
‘NN Advdgln - G pung
05'266'v.C 89'GET'LLL 2508 05'20L'9€L'} y0'¥89'97L'L 00'00L'bLY'L 00'00.'98€"L S3ANLIONTdX3 TV10L
05'266'7.C 89'GEC'LLL 2508 05'20L'9€L'} y0'¥89'9vL 'L 0000 LLY'L 00°00.'98¢"} AdvHg- 11503deq [ej0L
99'8/2'¢l €1'80C'6 8¢'98 y€'€05'€8 L6°0EL'6. 00¢8.'96 002826 AVYILNO TV1IdYD
(LG€8L'Y) 000 8¢9} LG'€8C'C) 06'9.2'9 00°005'Z 000052 IN3NLINDI ¥ILNdINOD 1¥85-1160-GL
00°000't 000 000 000 ve'eee’e 00°000'% 000 SININIAOHdNI ONIATING 2e8G-1150-G1
8€'950'G) €1°80C'6 Ge'es 29'6¢2'0L G9'025'69 00282'58 00282'S8 STVIHILYIN AdvEEIT 918G6-1150-G}
(L'766) 000 0000} 1’766 000 000 000 SIANLXIA/FINLINGNS ¢18G-1150-G1
AVILNO TV1IdYD
¥1'6/2'99 G8'88C'6¢C 187 98'C18'961 ggeceele 00'880'€9¢ 00'880'25¢C SIOEVHO ALITIOVS
00'08¢'v} 00°0YL'L €e'es 00°00%'LL 0000%'LL 00'089'G8 00'089'G8 1S0J AVd Q0TTV-OHO Ld3QH3LNI 0956-1150-GL
(AN 1A 00°€0¢ 60'€8 88'%9¢'G) 99'9L+'Gl 00'005'8} 000052 Y3IHLO-IONVYNILNIVIN ONIQTING 6995-1160-G)
¢1'68¢ 818 9829 8C'yl8 00°000'} 00°002'} 00002} ONIHOOT4-3IONVYNILNIVIA ©a74 865611506l
9e'19.°) 00°S¥¢ 6€'C8 ¥9'8€C'8 96'G6.'8 00°000°0} 00°000°0} SIW3LSAS-IONVYNILNIVIN ONITING 16G5-1160-G)
€L¥C5T LE6LY e6'LS LT°Sly'e 000006 00°000'9 00°000'9 S317ddNS TYIJOLINYF 9666-1160-G1
89'L€C'C) €1°129'C 9L'%S 7€'808'vL LL'¥80'61 00'0%0°2¢ 00'0¥0°'2¢ SYO TVHNLYN ¥595-1160-G)
(¥6°G) 15'5CL €v'Lol ¥6'LCy 99'0v¢ 009}y 009L¥y d3IM3S €996-1150-G1
12’8992 ¥8'88¢'SL 0L°29 6L16E'¥S 95'695'19 00000'L8 00°000°L8 ALIOMLOF 13 2556115061
9¢'6¢ 99°0¢y G6°L6 v.295'L 00°GEE’L 00209'} 00209} d3Lvm 166G-1160-G1
006/2'S 06°2€9°C £e'es 00'5£'92 00'G2€'9¢ 00'089'L€ 00'059°L€ ALITIOV4-L1SOD ¥NSNI ALOOTTV 825G-1160-G1L
SIOUVYHO ALITIOVS
000008 000 00°0¢ 00°000'C yE'EEE's 00°000°04 000 AON3ONILNOD
00°000°8 000 00°0¢ 00°000'C ve'eee's 00°000°04 000 AJONIONILNOO @3LIMMLSIINN 66751 1G0-Gl
AONIONILNOD
45144 89'718'G 7£'66 88'1€8'%9 16'111'29 00'092°59 00092'59 SERRLIRISERINEN
€€'y8¢ 19'68¢ 10’66 19'G9€'8¢ 00'729'L¢€ 00'05.'8¢ 00'05.'8¢ d31NdINOJ ST40N }GS-11G0-G)
(¢6°€62) ¢LSl €e9ll 26'€60'C 00°005'} 00°008'} 00°008°} VLN INJNLINOI eevs-1160-Gl
G8'80¢ 000 68'¢L Gl'L6S 99'999 007008 00008 JOVITIN eevsLLS0-6l
00°000°t 000 000 000 ye'ees 00°000°} 00°000°} STOOHOS ® SIONIYIANOD GCye-1 150Gl
00"2v 000 FANTA 00°€Se’} 00°00S'} 00°008'} 00°008'L S3NA/SdIHSY3IaNIN yeys-11S0-Gl
(7L8LE"L) 62'605'S ¥¢'90) vi'8ey'ce 16'€50°0C 000LL'Le 000LL'VC SNOILdIYOSENS aeys 115061
S3OYVYHI B SIOINY3AS
€8'29'C 20002’} 8¢£06 LLe0l'se 86'L06'LC 00622'/C 00622'/¢C S3NddNS
00°€ 000 9666 002258 91'v0k 2 005258 005258 Y0083 £6€5-1150°G)
8/'/8¢ 89'¢86 €C'L6 eeLoel 6861501 00000y} 00000t} S$317ddNS ONILYY3dO 6¢EG-1160-Gl
saunypuadx3
aNN4 AYYYaI - G pund
3ONVIvE 8l/LE/0L asasn 810¢/L€/0L 81/L€/0L NYHL 139ang @3anawy  139dng NOILdI¥OS3d Y38NNN 19

FavIIvAY HLNOW 1908 % 3ONYIVE ALA 31VA-OL-"v3IA 810¢ TYNIOIFHO

d04 ALIAILOY 139and 810¢

62°€8 :paje|dwio) JeaA [0Sl % Jobpajieseuabesg :gg
810¢/1.£/0} ONIONT AOI¥3d [ey20r 18N
6z :abey NITHNYYES 40 ALID Y04 1HOd3d FUNLIANIAX3 ANV INNIAZY INd 85:108L02/02/L L



-+ d0O c 49vd
q INd WHOVLLY

SIDUYHO ALITIOVS
88°0V6'C 2,790 @il 26lTL 99'7¥2'L 00'022'01 00'022'01 S39YYHO B SFOINYIS
SGElY LS 926 Sror9's 95°206'¢ 000249 000249 TYLNIY INININD3 500V €6YS-11S0-0
00'022 000 000 000 il 00022 00'022 39VITIN 500V ZEVS-1LS0-9
00'€8}'} 00212 elie 00°ZL€ 0220 00°008'} 00005’} STO0HOS % SFONTFHIANOD S00¥'SZHS-LLS0-91
0058} 000 GL'€S 00612 08'892 00°007 00°00% SANA/SAIHSYIININ 5007 v2¥S-1LS0-91
£'6/8 00°007 65°SS 19001} 19'898'} 00°086' 00°086'} SNOILdI¥OSENS S00V°Z2¥S-LLS0-91
S39YVHO B SFOINYIS
85'529'% 20°801'¢ 16'08 2w r09'61 19055'8) 00'0€2'72 00'06Z'72 $311ddnS
£°€ES'S 99807} 68°€S 119979 000000} 000002} 000002} SM008-3 500V €6€5-1150-91
69vL'T ¥9'229 2L68 10°€81'S S09Lky 00°0€€'S 00°06€'S S311ddNS ONILYHIdO S00Y'62€5-11S0-01
299zL 000 ¥9'yL 8L'e/e 99'9LY 00005 00'00S ONILNINd 50071 €5-1150-91
(Le26e'€) 00250' ¥5'9G} 1£26€'6 9%yLLe 000009 00°000'9 $31ddnS 301440 500721 €5-1150-91
16042 %)) Yrat; 6068} 00°€0¢ 00°007 00°007 39v150d 5007 11€S-1150-91
$3ddnS
LLSEY 96'209' 6v'S6 R4 60°028'L 00059'6 00'059'6 SIDIAYIS TYNLOVHELNOD
9699} 00°GHZ 1926 y0'€E8'9 G/'995'G 001000'Z 00000 SHOLOVHLNOD AHANNS 500766251 150-91
00699 000 0029 00580’} £8089'} 00052} 0005’} JONVYNILNIVA I9¥MLH0S 500725251 150-91
(62°96€) 96'/88 60°7v) 6,962'1 15228 00°006 00°006 JONVYNALNIVW ININDIND3 5007 2025+ 1S0-91
SIDIAYIS TYNLOVELINOD
AdvHEIT- 11603d2a
sainypuadxgy
868 20958 €596 91°021'99 LLGLY'SS 00'005'89 00'005'89 S3NNIAZY TVLOL
¥8'6.8C 2€095'8 £5'96 91°024'99 LLSLY'SS 00'005'89 00'005'89 T¥H3NI9 - 0000 1d8q [eloL
SE'969'C 17120'L £L'e6 59'L0€'SS Z9'LEL '8y 00'000'65 00°000'65 3NNIAZY SNOINVTIZOSIA
02 G€8'9€ 5691 167 0879L'E 0Z69L 1€ 0000007 00'000°0% SpJeQ 934 @ SWa{ JS0T-3INNIATY OSIN S00¥'66.-0000-91
(00°555') 00°08Y 0000} 00655y 000 000 000 TYLNTH NOOY ONILITN ANVl 500 99.4-0000-9}
(v€'606'92) SISy 0000} ¥€'606'92 000 000 000 SaNI4 AYYNEI S007'S9.4-0000-9}
(€1°Ge€) 0b'2€L 6,201 IRl 000000} 000002} 00'000°Z} 9[qeXEjUOU-Y00g-STTYS ANV S00% #9.4-0000-91
(8€252'1) 82'786 12621 875, 80°625'G 000009 00°000'9 120y BUIORYD-AYYHEIT - SNOILYNOQ S00'87£4-0000-9}
00°LY 00002 05°85 00'G8S ¥E'6E8 00°000'} 00°000' J0OB | YAI UOReuod-A¥vEIT-SNOILYNOQ 2007'874-0000-9}
3NNIATY SNOINVTIFOSIN
(zo'Lee't) lest RN 29LEL0) 10°802'L 00°007'6 00°00%'6 SIDIAYIS HO4 SIOHYHO
(z91ee’t) ries) e 291EL0} 10802'Z 000076 0000¢'6 abewwiny'a3}j00'xey' Ad0-SITYS I1GYXYL 50016} #7-0000-9}
SI0IAYIS HO4 SFOHYHO
Lel e'. 6898 6898 20°9L 0000} 00°00} SONINYY3 INFALSIANI
'8 08} €96/ S8'1E 8202 0007 0007 oY buRoRy0-1 STHILNI OSIA 50076} £7-0000-9}
96y £9°G eL'16 $0'GS AL 0009 0009 10OV 1NN Uoneuoq-1SFHILNI OSIN 200v'61 £1~0000-9}
SONINYY3 INFWLSIANI
TYH3INID - 0000 198Q
SaNUaASy
334 9 SANIF-QILOIMLSTU-AYVYEIT - 9} pung
EVALE 81/LE/0} a3sn 8102/1€/0} 81/1/01 NYHL 1390Ng @IANINY  139ang NOILdI¥OS3a ¥3ANNN 19

TavIvAY HLNOW 1909%  3ONVIVEALA 31VQ-0L-¥Y3A 8102 WNIDIO

404 ALIAILOY 139ang 8102

62'€8 :pejIdWoY 1ed A [e9sl4 %
810¢/1€/0L ONIONI @O¥3d
NITANVYS 40 ALIO 404 14043y FUNLIANIAX3 ANV 3NNIATY

Jabpajjessusbesg :gq
[oy80TP Has

Sy :abed INd 8510 810¢/0z/1 1



B ¥

39vd

<  ININHOVLLY

15789'148 08'286'0LL €£'080'995 €£°080°18S SANN4 77 - 3ONVY1vE ANN4 AN3

€,°080'185 £€2°080°18S €£°080'18S €£°080°185 SANN4 77V - 3ONVYIvE ANN4 O34

(¥8'109'86¢) (LL'€90'9LL) L7960 ¥8'109'€/¢C £0°206'681 (00°000'G2) 000 SFINLIANIAXT ® SINNIAIE 40 L3N

89'051'+0€ £€0'/8.'SC) Sv'6. ce6Y0'9LL'L £6'695'00¢'L 00'002'08%'} 00'002'GSY'L SANN4 7TV - SFINLIANIAX3 TV.LOL

¥8'8Y5'S (AR YAN) 29'66 91'189'6YY'L 09°CLY'06E"L 00'002'GSY'L 00'002'S5Y'L SANN4 7TV - S3NNIATY TV.LOL

¥9'85G'2G1 eSYLETEL 0€'08.'0¢1 0£'082'0¢} JONVIVE ANN4 AN3

0£'082'0¢} 0€°08.'0¢€L 0€°082'0¢1 0£'082'0¢} 30NV1vd ANN4 "O38

(¥€'822'92) 168 0000k ¥£'8..'9C cTyes') 000 000 SIYNLIANIAXT 8 SINNIAIY 40 LaN

81'851'6C Ge'1499'8 ev'LS i8'Lye'6e 6Y'188'€S 0000589 00'005'89 S3ANLIANIAX3 V101

¥8'6.€'C 2€°095'8 €696 91°0¢1'99 LL'GLY'SS 0000589 00'005'89 S3NN3A3Y TVLO0L

‘5334 B SANI4-A3LOMMLSTI-ALVHEIT - 9} pund

81851 '6¢ Ge'18s's ey'.S 78'LyE'6E 6v'188'€S 00°005'89 00"005'89 SFINLIANIIX3 V1O0L

81'851'6C Ge'169'8 er' LS 78'LYE'6E 6Y'188'€S 00°005'89 00"005'89 AdvygIT- 11G0deq [el0L

79'881 2601 7118 9118 yeees 00°000'} 00°000'L SAQYYMY ANV "gIMLNOD 'SWIV1D

79881 26012 1% 9e'L18 yeees 00°000'} 00°000'} NOILINDOO3M ¥33LNNTOA G00%'¥€£5-1160-9)

SQYVYMY ANV "SI4LNOD ‘SNIVTD

S0'785'0¢C €1'G€9 L8 G6'G18°L L0916'81 00'00%'2¢ 00'00%'2C AY1LNO TVLIdvd

001022 000 6C'8 00661 00°00%'C 00°00%'C 00°00%'C JIYMLH0S G00¥'€¥8S-1150-91

LTY9E'Y €1'G€9 LLTL €1'G€9 £e°eee'e 00°000°S 00°000'G IN3NIND3 ¥3LNdWOD G00¥'} #85-1150-91

0£°98.'6 000 1454 0L¢€le 68296, 00°000°0} 00°000°0} STVIYILYIN AVl G00%'918G-1160-91

I AAYA 000 geal 25°/9. G8'628'y 00°000°'G 00°000'G SFANLXIA/FINLINGNS G00¥'218G-1160-91

AY1LNO TVLIdYD

98'€8¢ 00°9¢¥ 1919 71919 99916 00°000' 00000} S3OUVYHI ALITIOVL

(yL9LL) 00°9¢Y (XAYA 71919 00005 00°00S 0000 Y3HLO-3ONVYNILNIVIA ONIATING G00%'6595-1 1G0-9)

00°00S 000 000 000 999Ly 00°00S 0000 S37ddNS TVIHOLINVP G00¥'95596-1 160-9)

sainjpuadx3

$334 ® SANI4-Q3LOILSIH-AdvHalT - 91 pun4

30NVIvE 8l/L€/0) assn 810¢/1E/0L 81/1€/01 NYHL 139an9 d3AN3NY  139dng NOILdI¥OS3a Y3GNNN 19
GVIIVAY HLNOW 19a9% JONVIVE ALA 31VQ-0OL-"V3IA 810¢ TYNIDINMO

H04 ALIAILOY 139ang 810¢
62'€8 ‘paje|dwo Jea A (0814 % Jabpajjesauabesg :gq
810¢/1€/0} ONIONZ AOI43d [eye0Tr Hesn

/S :abeyg

NITANVYES 40 ALIO HO4 1d0d3d FINLIANIAXT ANV INNIATY

INd 85:10810¢/02/1 1



2

l 349vd

40
=

INJNWHOVLLY

(g6°vTt)
YO'EET

(£6°2vs)  §
ERINENEEE (o}

00°66T
€L°SEY
0L°€TT
CS'LIL
9E'TI8
Y1919

S'9v9’‘s

00°LTE
00°STT
£9°00T'T
LL799%°9
LO'EBTE
8T'ELE
TE'T6E'S
60°68T
¥0°€889
00°580°T
6L967°T

9102199

8E°LEES

6898

S vegeL9z S

S Z8T6EGE S

$
S
$
5
$
$
S
$
S
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

s
5

s

6856945 S

08'v9T‘E

00°SSSY
V€°606'9¢C

ET'SEETT

T9'TELOT

QLA ALD

$

S
$

$
$

LZevrie S| - s| - LITT S| T6°0L8 S |6vvee9s | 6€Tv8Cs |(Sv'ers) $|S6°9pL S| 256908 S | €0°'T2S'C S | 96'85T S | 68°0T€9 S| - S mmEEmem\\mEE_mz
[

98°'v2S6E S| - s| - SETSS'8 $ | 0v'982°C S | ¥0°TOS'ZS | ¥0'Z8T S | 2TZ18°S § | v/ 'vS8S S | 0060ZC S | IV'6SLT S | BT 9E0Y S | 8SZZET S | 0000589 S SIYNLIANIdXT TV.LOL
00°66T S 0066 00°00T 0000 S aJemyos| €8S
€L°GE9 S €L°SE9 000005 $ Juawdinb3 seandwo)|  Ty8s
0L'€TT S 00°'SC 0L°0LT 00°8T 00°0000T  $ s|eLR3e Aeiqn 9185
TSL9L 5 00'9€€ IS TEY 000005 $ S3Jn3XI4/2In3uing 7185
9E'TI8 S 76'0TL °00T 000007 $ uoiu303y JeunjoA|  vELS
$T°9T9 S 00°9€Y 08'€ST vETT 00°ST 00°00S S Jay30-julelAl Buip|ing 6555
= S 00°00S S sal|ddng [eliojiuer] 955§
Sy'ov9’s  $ LUSYY'T 7L°60S 69°€79 SL'S6E 7.°60S LTS LY'T16 L6°ETT 69°€C9 000ZT9 S |ejuay Juawdinb3 €EVS
- S 00°02¢ S Bupjled g 93e3|IN ZEVS
00'Z9€ S 00°LTC 00°SYT 0000ST § §|ooyds 1@ saouasayuod|  Sews
00°STC S 00°002 00°ST 00°00% S sdiysiaquaN|  veps
[9SLTT 00°00% L9°SLT 00°SL 00°SL 00'SL 00'SL 00'SL 00°SL 00°SL 00°SL 00086T $ suonduosqns| — Zzps
187869 S 99°80%'T ¥6'STL 66'8T¢C 68'G8Y L6'60T'T 68'GE0'T LY'L66'T 00°0007T  $ $300q3 €6€S
L0'80TE S ¥9°L79 00'ZT ¥T'8LT 0t €S S6'vCT 71186 ¥2°80C 86°ET 09'vT 00'0E€ES S sal|ddns 3unjessdo 62€S
8T'ELE S €9°78T SS06T . 00°00S S Bupulld €TES
TET6EE S 00'2S0'T 67°L86 0709 98°€09 €2°989'T €5°0¢9'T | SCOTL TE'9Y9 66'9LE T8°L0T'T 00'0009 $ sa1]ddng we301d/32150 CTES
60°68T S 7521 LT'€ €0°9S ¥1°9C 98'TC TLYT 6T 0S°€ LYY 00°00% S 9883504 TIES
¥0'SOT'L S 00°STL 00°008 00°00Z 00°S¢y'T | 00°008°T 00°00T 0T'LV8 v6°LT9 00°00T 000007  § siopoesjuo) Apuns| 6625
00°SEY S 00°SEY 000SLT S 20UBURJUIRIN 2IBMYOS|  £STS
6L962T S 96°.88 19°LY ST'8Y 96'€S 99°LT 09°S8 98'EY 66'10T 00°006 S ‘Jule|\ Juawdinb3 wes

€1'89999 S| - s - 25°29S8 S | ZELST'Y § | £5°S28°8S | Ev'¥Z0LS [ L9'POT'S S | 69°T09°9 S | 25°8L2°0T S | vv 0827 S | bS V6LV S | ZV'BEIZ S | 0000589 S SINNIATY TV.LOL

8€/E€8 S| - S| - 8T'T8T'T $ [ LT'ZZL S$[SSST S [T988T S |[O0E9E S| ¢8'SPEC S | 00'TE0'E S| 098¢ | OT'SOZ $ | S6'T8S S| 000000Z §

[TS90Y S SY'ZET 05°08 SS'ST T9'88T 0€'9€ 07497 00'TE0E | 0987 01°S0T S6°C8 00°000T S Snoaue|RAsIN| - 8vLY
1T2UTY  $ 78'6Y6 £9°TY9 79'T8TC 00°66Y 00'0009 $ (wody) uonepunod| 8yLv

SNOILYNOQ
[
60'68 S €96 97’6 0€'6 6T°6 88'8 €T°6 09°'8 TL'8 v8'L S5°'8 00°00T S 3s3.33U] 6ILY|

1STHALNI

99°'IyZ'85 S| - = T9'0LE'L | 68'STh'E | 89°008'8 | €9'928°9 | 60°650'S | vL'OvTv | ¢6'8€CL | €L EvC T 09°'186°€ [ L6Zv0°L | 00°00v'T9 $

0062TT  $ 00°00€ 00°5¢¢C 00°SL 00°00€ 00°52¢ 000007 $ (1235133Y) spie) @34 66LY
06'6€0C S SS'69T Sv°06C 05°S0Y 00°2ST 00'%T2C 0t'9€T 00°7ZC 00'T8T 00TST 00°LTT 00000 $ (1235133y) sway| padeweq/3so] 66LY
00'SSSY S 00°087 00°09€ 00°089 00°00T 00°09€ 00°08Y 00°02€ 00°S0L 00°06¢ 00°089 000007 $ (1935133Y) swooy Bunas|y 99.¥
YT'EST'ST S 6L°TYY'T 9T'SCET [ SE88LT |[O0LSYOT | 6¥'V06'T [8LTTT | LSTEVT 80°ST9'T 6S¥/2'T ¥S'L6V'T 00°0000C  $ (133s133y] sauly S9LY
0Z9SLTT $ SL'600'E 89°9CT'E 09°THT'E LT'LLYT 0000071 $ S9UIS 92J3WWOd3 ST4ON S9/Y
S8'Z8T'E S S8°78T'E 3[esyjoog [enuuy|  $9/p
817516 S OT'LEL S0°S9S SE'E00T | 0L'956 06'8TC'T 9T°679 SY'Tv8 T0'0S6 09'TL0T 98'8/T'T 00°0002T $ (133s13y) sejesjooa|  v9L
0Z'6€L S 0Z'6€L sa|es axeg 6T
00°95¥% S 00'8L 0088 00°86T 00'Z6 saesdegalol[  6TbY
81°C6 S 8176 - S 1isoda@ HOV 93400 (334
€6'708C S STLYL 06°L0T SE'T8 05°86 YELLE 78978 SLTYS 00°006 S (133s133y) 23RWWINY/39}J0) 6Ty
8SYEY S SL°T0T SL9L ST'¥9C ST¥SY €L°97S S9'TLS ST'9ES 6v°65S 00'TZ9 06'2€9 00009 $ (1935132Y) xed/1a1do) 6Ty
9S'¥86T S 06'87¢ OY'0€T €6'95T 06°00T S8°0vT 78'6LT 0€'20¢ SSTET Tv'CLT 0S'6EC 00000T $ J431do) d1|qnd 6Tty
0£°958 S ISYLE S[8TT8y $ 00°000T $ J3julld d1jqnd 6TvY

j S3DIAY3S Y04 SIDUVHI
[e30L QLA 1dd | Jeqwedaq | JaquwanoN 1300320 Jaquiaidas Isn3ny AInr aunr Aen 1dy youeA Atenugad Atenuer 193png 8T0T *ITS0'9T#19 / 9T ANNAH _ _




Fines & Fees Account

10/31/2018

Beginning Balance S 93,318.51
Revenues
Register September S 1,521.35
Register October S 1,441.55
Copier 10/02 S 72.35
Copier 10/18 S 91.50
Fax 10/30 S 32.00
Copier 10/30 S 65.05
Printing Cash deposit 10/2 S 117.05
Nayax ACH Deposit 10/5 S 8.35
Nayax ACH Deposit 10/12 S 26.46
Nayax ACH Deposit 10/19 S 36.61
Nayax ACH Deposit 10/26 S 21.35
Cash deposit 10/30 S 164.70
Tax. Sales Meeting room table sales S 610.00
MCFLS S 3,009.75
Found. S 949.82
Interest S 4.00
Total Revenue S 8,171.89
Sub-Total S 101,490.40
Expenditures
EFT* BMO Harris Credit Card S 1,193.97
2593| Caitlin Sprague S 9.16
2598| Diane Oleson S 29.84
2599| Bibliotheca S 691.96
2600| GFC Leasing S 395.75
2601| Balance Studios S 250.00
2602| Jessica Michna S 165.00
2603| Chicago Tribune S 325.00
2605 MCFLS S 446.69
2606| Bruce Cole S 100.00
2607| Gordon Flesch S 28.53
2609| Sprint S 113.97
2610| Bibliotheca S 716.70
2611| Digicorp S 936.00
2612| Ricoh S 859.43
2613| Friends of the MKI S 100.00
2614| Brian Cummings S 100.00
Debit for coin strap charge S 2.00
Debit for coin fee S 0.20
Total Expenditures S 6,464.20
Ending Balance S 95,026.20
Donations Account 10/31/2018
Beginning Balance S 66,219.62
Revenues
Donations Pioneer Insurance S 200.00
Interest S 5.63
Total Revenue
Sub-Total | $ 205.63
Expenditures
Total Expenditures S -
Ending Balance $ 66,425.25

Reimb for supplies

9/30/18 program supplies

Ebooks

Printer/copier lease

Website repair

10/04 performer

6 month newspaper subscription
Ecommerce fee/computer equipment
10/18 speaker

Printer/copier overages

Mobile hotspots

Ebooks

Meraki wifi licenses (3-year terms)
Staff copier overage

10/25 speaker

10/27 coding program

Had too many cash deposits :(

A donation in honor of FPL's helpful staff

ATTACHMENT__E

PAGE A OF




WH_O

3 INFWHOVLLY

o 49vd

8°SL6T S - s |o009ge s - s | 2601L s |009gs S = s 2 s = s = s|loossc s = s|8908r s - s|91°¢20T S|eLPT S
- $
- S
6L°E S 6L°E S
T6°T¢C S T6°TC S
e s e s
00'9¢ S 00'9g S
96°T¢C S 96°T¢C S
TT'EY S TTEY S
0S'vCT S (0] 74 SRS
ey S ey S
00°vv S 00'vv S
96°LT S 96°LT S
€L'ST S €L°ST S
(v8'sT) (v8'st) $
ST'6T S ST'6T S
8V'1¢C S 8V'TC S
TZ'ce S TCce S
S8°LL S S6°6€ S 06°'LE S
TO6IT §$ 00°86 S T0°'TC S
0599 S 8T'TE S (45813 S
0g9e S Syt S 00°'CT S S8°6 S
00°69 S 00°0g S 66°LT S T0'1¢C S
S6°' VL S 29°0g S SS°'6¢C S 8LYTS
vzote S vl S 0526 S E€e'6l S
z09Er S TEBSE S 00°st S TLCE S
0€'TLT S (444 S TL90C $ ge'6Y S[voTT S
18968 S 00'9ge § 8L'6C S |oo9ge S 00sL S €6'9L S r'6E sleoe $
S|ooyd S10luss
s | 902 | S | e ponll el [l DU B R s EX il R R
: T ’ -l3juo) : -}oBJUOD
[e1oL €V8S Tr8s 9189 YeLS 6SSS 99SS (4374 qers vevs s €6€S 6¢CES €TES CIEs TTE€S 66¢S

8T0T 4940300 p4e) 3paJ) sliieH OINg




Library Director’s Report
November 2018

My activities since the last Board of Trustees meeting have included:
e City Finance Committee meeting, 10/23 |
e Wisconsin Library Association Conference, 10/24-10/26
e MCFLS LDAC meeting, 11/1
e Meeting with Jon Czerwinski, Franklin PD, 11/1
e Webinar: “Libraries and Authentic Community Engagement”, 11/7
e Meeting with Health Dept. and Rec. Dept, 11/8
e Strategic Planning Committee meeting, 11/13
e Common Council meeting (Budget Hearing), 11/13
e Meeting with Finance Director, 11/14
e Meeting with Goodwill Job Developer, 11/14
e Meeting with Bruce Smith, 11/14
e WPLC Steering Committee mtg., 11/15
e Meeting with Franklin PD and FD, 11/20

Strategic Planning

The planning committee had their kick-off meeting on November 13. There were a lot of ideas and progress made on the survey
questions and mission statement. | have attached a timeline for the process (Attachment H). Maria Imp and Mike Karolewicz will
provide a summary at the Library Board meeting.

The staff SWOT team members met with Bruce Smith on November 7 for a very productive team meeting.

OPERATIONS:

Personnel: We've had a Library Assistant out on medical leave since late October, expecting that she will be able to return to work
on limited duty the first week of December. Staff has been very flexible with switching shifts and picking up weekends.

It is looking likely we will be having some personnel changes in maintenance at the end of January.

Meeting Rooms: The meeting room tables have all been sold. No interest whatsoever in the computer tables that were in the
CreateSpace. Bob Tesch will be moving them to City Hall sometime in the next couple of weeks and putting them in the staff
lunchroom.

HVAC: Bob T. has yet to schedule preventative maintenance on the boiler, but we will be doing that before end of December.

Website: | have contacted our website design firm, Balance Studios, regarding adding a CreateSpace link to the top of the
homepage, between “Resources” and “Kids.” There would be many advantages of highlighting the CreatSpace and it would allow
us to emphasize programming,ih this space such as the Wednesday Workshops, Saturday Crafternoons, and new programming

) s
<4 Hhene | ScrabbleSundays i;q_' /‘
| S fon el St enhsiass e ist 4 '0: G ot

N Sundzy of every manth, from 1:00- vV '_(‘ i
Do 3:30pm in the Fadrow Room. We'll have <1~
TSI the Scrabble boards out, yeu just come ! a0

s a3

vith your game on. No registration W 'y Q I~
4

;;:.a:l req:h;e'd‘ 7‘\\‘ i 2’"
for Vs 532 pony Rezd More 4 i
d T A’ /.6; / Ll:
AL Pesances 40 )4 %

T[Page

ATTACHMENT__F

PAGE | oF A




UPDATES:

Virtual Reality Center: The Virtual Reality Center Grand Opening was Saturday, November 3 from 1-4pm. Eagle Scout Candidate
Justin had 26 people sign up to try out the Oculus Rift, with 60 attendees altogether. We have had a number of inquiries about
the VR Center and a couple of people have been trained to use it. We also will be hosting the December Memory Café in the
CreateSpace and will be inviting people to try out the Mt. Everest experience.

Mural Project Update: Nothing new to report at this time. A reminder: the next step will be the Indian Community School’s
presentation of the design concept to the Library Board. | would anticipate that to happen either at the December or January
meeting.

LED Lighting Project: Bob Tesch has contacted DPW to start work on the remaining interior lights to be converted, but has not
heard back. He has been made aware of some discussions going on about other city departments potentially covering the staff
costs of the DPW guys for non-public works duties. | will be discussing this with Mark Luberda as soon as we can get a meeting
scheduled. If this is the case for us, this work may need to be completed by Bob Tesch and Joe as they get time. Nothing is for sure
at this point.

BUDGET:

The 2019 Mayor’s Recommended Budget was approved by the Common Council on November 13. At the same meeting, a majority
of the Common Council approved moving forward with the Wisconsin Retirement System. On Attachment L, | have noted the
budgetary change that we will see in Retirement costs for the Library. Assuming that everyone who is eligible for pension makes
the switch from Principal to WRS, we will see an increase of $10,362 in Retirement expenditure. | do know one person will not be
switching and there may be at least 2 more, so | would anticipate that will decrease to $9,500.

The impact of changes in employee health and dental coverage won’t be known until after open enrollment is done (November
30). The current amount budgeted for 2019 employee health costs is $81,329. This amount is an assumption that every employee
who takes health/dental insurance through the city will choose the most expensive plan. Again, that is not going to be the case
here at the library. So | believe we will see savings in health care and it might be enough to make up for the additional retirement
costs. The Finance Director recommends the Library Board wait to see how the 2019 numbers are going to play out (his exact
words: “Let the dust settle.”)

UPCOMING EVENTS:
| am not sure if the monthly newsletter will be ready by the time of the Board meeting. | will email it out as soon as it is finished.

An Evening with Santa, December 2, from 4-6pm

TP aEe
ATTACHMENT _F
PAGE_ 4 OF A




40

_

3OVd
5 LNINHOVLLY

088 8EVYS 69¢ v99ST ooz 1274 soovy 9/0T 204LT 9818T ££029¢ 12134 9110E (£618T1) T961EE (s8s1) 0916LT 98z S|b3oL
0 petlel
0 ‘NON
8 6ESY S 08T (014 6T 8Iry SL 068T L6ST CELYVE 769 OEEE (8991) orTE (e€vT) CEOLT T€ .Go—
6L Y0€S 6T 88ST 6T € (0](0)4 00T Teot SP9T 695Z¢ V6€ S90€ (v66) Y6v6C (oog) LSSST 8T "1dag]
0T ov6S 0T 9s¢€ TC 14 8Tvy 6 €9LT €9LT 0v6LE ST9 €eee (es0T) L09YE (4474 06T6T LT “8nyj
66 vZES w 9061 (074 LE v9Zy €21 LO6T €18T TLSOY 43 vLOE (9s8) L6YLE (086) €8L6T 14 Aing
() €269 514 78€T 6T 143 8TEY (404 8T TE6T 9081Y Sad LvLT (692) 6506€ 8L L6TTT 9T aunf
8L ¢6ES LL Ty TC (4 (41174 €8 TZLT 6SLT T8TEE 1144 0v8¢ (ozee) TreoE 0 998ST 013 >m_>j
86 €087 €9TT (44 LT LLSY 96 €L9T 988T 879S¢E L0V €E6T (ot£1) S69CE (86€) S6TLT 6T [y
cL LLLS 790T (014 €C SvLy €6 €E6T £80T T208¢ (444 9L0€ (T9L2) SY6vE (8z€) SES8T T su‘_mS_—
69 08cy S8CT 6T LT 88T | LEST 6691 ceoee 667 909T (oeve) 91v6C (zT9) VLEIT 8¢ .nm”_-
8L 0ST9 649 6T VA4 99817 T0T STI8T 9002 LT9SE SvS (49443 (9607) S0sze L6 TEVLT (0154 ‘uef
[ST)]
SYSIA mMuM.Q.> S - [YEETR T sJasn SUOISSaS 86 JeaAuoud | sanoln s8ey | JeaA sond 21D JeaA sond uno) uado - L
Al a)sqam S| SRS SHRY o oy PIEIMEN] mounsia | seandwon | 1L | woy g |opny sioogs | wouma | reasiud | wouma | seo skeq R
wy Sunasn 91eal)
a|qeyoog
W4 sweu3oud Aeuqn uolne|naJ) $931e0 810C

aJuvlb v 1o

INAARINN
D11d4nd

NITINVYHd




o ® o

Lxpanaindg FOSSINLIULES
1 o~ 171 -5
througn Colanordariion
‘ (A A X R R R BN L L

Franklin Public Library
Strategic Plan Development Timeline
November 13, 2018

Project Start
e Planning Committee
o Assignments due November 27t
® Assignment 1: complete Doodle poll to schedule planning committee meetings in February &
March
= Assignment 2: provide survey input to Jennifer
= Assignment 3: provide names and contact information to Jennifer of potential community
conversation participants
o Assignments due December 7t
= Assignment 4: provide feedback on any new draft(s) of the mission statement
= Assignment 5: complete an online library and community issues and needs questionnaire.

Community Assessment
o Survey period — January 7" through February 3™
o Community Conversations period —January 7™ through February 3™
o Committee members may attend, but they will not be participants. Full notes will be available to the
committee.

Plan Development
e Data and Information Webinar Review — Week of February 25"
o 1.5-hour webinar presentation of data and information gathered (will be recorded). Planning
Committee attends or views recording and other data documents.
e Strategic Plan Development Meeting — Week of March 11t
o 4-hour in-person strategic plan development meeting of the library strategic Planning Committee. The
committee will have been asked to review data and info to share their thoughts about themes and
action ideas before this meeting.
e Implementation Development Meeting — Week of April 1%
o 4-hour in-person meeting — this is a meeting that works best with 5-8 key staff. Jennifer will need to
identify this staff and work with WILS to set the date.

Writing The Plan
e  Write the Strategic Plan Document — Complete by May 10th.

e WILS will write the first draft. The committee, through Jennifer, will provide feedback and assistance with any
writing changes or edits as needed.

ATTACHMENT __H

PAGE__| oF__|




FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY

memao

To: Franklin Public Library Board
From: Jennifer Loeffel, Library Director
Date: November 21, 2018

Re: Staff In-Service Day, February 18, 2018

| have been working with the Franklin Police Department and the Franklin Fire Department to schedule
staff training. At this point, a mutually agreeable date/time of February 18, 2019 from 9am-1pm has
been tentatively scheduled.

Training will consist of:

e Active Shooter Power Point presentation

e Danger awareness and self defense

e A Police/Fire demonstration on what you may see from our agencies in the event a mass
casualty incident should occur at the library

e CPR and AED training

The time estimate for this training is that it will take at least 4 hours to complete, not counting some
time for a break halfway through and the time to address staff questions and concerns between
sessions. | would anticipate the total training to be about 4 % to 5 hours. It will be mandatory for all
employees who work at least 20 hours a week, which is every position with the exception of the
shelvers. Shelvers are invited to attend if they can, understanding that two of them are in school during
the day.

I would like the Library Board to consider closing the Library for the day. Mondays are typically not our
busiest week days. It is also Presidents Day, but Franklin Schools do not have off that day. Other libraries
in the area are open so Franklin patrons would have access to other libraries.

ATTACHMENT L

PAGE | OF

[




FRANKLIN
PUBLIC

LIBRARY policy

Name: Mobile Hotspot Policy & User Agreement

Approved: Pending, Franklin Public Library Board of Trustees

In order to promote access to online resources, Franklin Public Library (FPL) circulates Mobile WiFi Hotspots. A
Hotspot may be checked out by any Milwaukee County Federated Library System cardholder 18 years of age or
older whose card is in good standing. All borrowers must initial each section and sign this User Agreement.

Deposit Initials:

e A $30 refundable deposit is required at the time the Hotspot is checked out.
e The $30 deposit will be returned when the Hotspot is returned in good condition by its due date.
e After the due date, the deposit will be returned minus any applicable fees and/or overdue fines.
e After 30 days past its due date, the $30 deposit will become nonrefundable.

Check Out Initials:

e The Hotspots check out for 7 days with no grace period.
e The Hotspots must be checked out and returned in person at the FPL Check Out Desk.

e The Hotspots are not renewable.

Each Hotspot unit circulates in a case along with:
e 1 micro-USB cord

e 1 AC charger with USB port

e Instruction sheet

Overdue and Damage Charges : Initials:

e The late fee for the Hotspots is $1.00 per day past its due date.
e If the Hotspot, its cord, or charger are returned damaged, appropriate replacement fees up to, but not

exceeding, $75 will be charged.
e The user is responsible for all charges.

Responsibility Statement Initials:

e The Library is not responsible for information accessed using this device or for personal information
shared over the Internet. Hotspot users are encouraged to follow safe internet practices.
e The following behaviors can result in the suspension of hotspot privileges and/or criminal prosecution:
o Viewing, displaying, or disseminating materials that are judged in accordance with current °
legal definitions as being obscene.
o Use of the Internet in any way which violates federal, state, or municipal laws.

(See other side)

z:\administration\director's office\policies\mobilehotspot revision 1118.docx

ATTACHMENT __ J

PAGE_ ! OF _A




Mobile Hotspot barcode

Patron Name Patron barcode

| agree to assume full responsibility for the safety and care of the above Mobile Hotspot equipment during the
time it is checked out to me. My signature below acknowledges that | have read, understand and agree to all of
the terms and conditions of the Franklin Public Library Mobile Hotspot Policy. | understand that if the item is
returned damaged, | will be assessed a fee to repair or replace the Hotspot, generally $75. | understand a
nonrefundable charge of $30 will be assessed if the item is not returned within 30 days of the due date.

Signature Date

ATTACHMENT __ J

z:\administration\director's office\policies\mobilehotspot revision 1118.docx PAGE "2 OF {%




LIBRARY DIRECTOR EVALUATION

EVALUATION PROCESS:

Determine the degree of accomplishment based on expected performance of the job

description.

GUIDELINES:

The Trustees will complete this form and review the evaluation with the Library Director.

1. The Library Director will know the standards against which he/she will be evaluated.

2. An evaluation will occur at least once a year.

3. Both parties will prepare for the evaluation—the Library Director by conducting a
self-evaluation and the Library Board of Trustees by examining various sources of
information relating to the individual’s performance.

4. The evaluations should include a discussion of strengths as well as areas for improvement.
As much rational and objective evidence as possible should support each judgment on the

evaluation.

RATINGS:
EXCELLENT: exceeds expectations
GOOD: meets expectations
FAIR: slightly below expectations
POOR: dodes not meet expectations

ADMINISTRATION

Budget

Excel.

Good

Fair

Poor

Average

Assists the Library Board in the preparation of the annual
budget. All necessary paperwork is completed in a timely
manner.

Proactively assesses and recommends capital purchases.

Works effectively with appropriate officials regarding the

budget.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

]

Collection Development

Excel.

Good

Fair

Poor

Average

User needs/wants are determined ongoing and are
translated into acquisitions and services in a timely manner.

The collection is maintained and acquisitions are made as
appropriate and in compliance with any applicable policies.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Page 1 of 5

ATTACHMENT__K

PAGE

l

OF (p




Policy Implementation and Recommendations

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor | Average

Policy recommendations are reasonable, well thought out,
necessary, and appropriate to the efficient operation of the
library.

Library Board decisions are fully implemented on a timely
basis.

Comments:

Overall Rating l

Interaction with the Board of Trustees

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor | Average

Upon request of the Library Board for specific data, Director
provides information needed by the Board of Trustees in a
timely manner.

Annual reports are completed on time.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Short & Long Range Planning

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor | Average

Director develops, implements, and updates plans
consistent with Library Board priorities.

Plans are updated on a continuous basis to reflect changing
circumstances.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Maintenance & Construction of Physical Plant

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor | Average

Director engages in ongoing efforts to properly maintain the
library facility and grounds.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Page 2 of 5

ATTAGHMENT K

PAGE 4 OF

le




PERSONAL AND STAFF PERFORMANCE

Utilization & Development of Staff

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor

Average

Staffing decisions result in an effective workforce providing
quality customer service.

Director appropriately interacts with, motivates and
enables staff.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Professional Awareness

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor

Average

Director is aware of New methods of service delivery and
technical processes and maintains current knowledge of
library science, state library laws, and standards.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

Technology & Professional Organizations

Excel.

Good

Fair Poor

Averag

Director maintains current knowledge of technology and
attends Conferences, seminars and meetings of professional
organizations.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

COMMUNITY INTERACTION / PUBLIC SERVICES

Community Development Excel. Good

Fair

Poor

Average

The needs of the community are
effectively provided for and effectively
communicated to the public..

Comments:

Overall Rating | |

]

Programming

Excel.

Good

Fair | Poor

Average

Programs are planned, implemented, and evaluated for
continuation, modification, or termination on a regular
basis.

Page 3 of 5

ATTACHMENT K

PAGE_ 3

OF

le




Overall Rating I

Library Groups Excel. | Good | Fair | Poor | Average
Director promotes and supports library groups.
Comments:
Overall Rating | | | |
SHORT / LONG TERM GOALS
Short / Long Term Goals Excel. | Good | Fair | Poor | Average

Director has been cooperative in assisting the Library Board
to define short term goals (to be completed within the
current year) and long term goals (to be completed within 2
to 5 years).

Short term goals have been accomplished in the time
expected.

The Library Board has been informed of progress on long
term goals.

Plans are updated on a continual basis to reflect changing
circumstances.

Comments:

Overall Rating |

SELF EVALUATION

What have been your major accomplishments during the review period?

What would you like to see changed in the operation and/or organization of the library?

To what extent have you met your short term goals?

What is your progress toward achieving your long term goals?

GOALS

What are your short term goals for the new period?

What long term goals will see progress in the next review period?

Page 4 of 5

ATTACHMENT K

PAGE__ 4 OF




Review Date:

Employee Signature:

Date:

Board of Trustee Signatures:

Date:

Next Review Date:

Page 5 of 5

ATTACHMENT K

PAGE. 5  OF

L




Goals for 2019

Increase library usage and circulation, including by using available data to identify areas within
Franklin with below average library usage and identifying opportunities for expanding outreach and

services.

Identifying ways to address safety issues and to educate staff and the public.

Identifying opportunities to increase interaction with schools and capitalize on efficiencies and

opportunities to work together.

Lead on developing strategic plan and executing same.

ATTACHMENT K

PAGE. b OF L




£ 40 T 39vd

= INIWHOVLLY

0ELYT 9518 000°0T 000°0T 000°0T 00z‘0t 000°0T 000°0T SINILSAS-IDONVNILNIVIA ONIATING £SSS-TTS0-ST
6¥S'y SLY'E 0009 0009 0009 0z1'9 0009 0009 S3I1ddNS TYIYOLINYT 95SS-T1S0-ST
9EV'6T 808vT ovo'Le ov0‘Le 000'€Z [44%:14 0005 000°sT SY9 IV¥NLYN $SSS-TIS0-ST
9LE (447 137 144 00€ €€V 009 009 YIM3S €555-T1S0-ST
SE0TL TSEVS 00018 00018 00092 ove'v8 00€°£9 00€'29 ALIDI¥LD313 7SSS-TTS0-ST
£¥S'T €95°T 209'T 209'T 00S‘T 999'T 0sL'T 0SLT YILYM TSSS-TTS0-ST
0S9'1€ SLE9T 0S9°TE 0S9°TE 009'T€ 9T6'TE 000°€E 000°€€ ALITIDV4-LSOD ¥NSNI ALI0TTY 87SS-T1S0-ST
000C 00001 AINIONILNOD @3LOIYLSIUNN 66%5-TTS0-ST

STS'9E 99€8€ 0SL'8€ 0SL'8€ 000'9€ 0SL'8E 8TH'8E 8Tv'8E Y3LNdNOD ST4ON TSYS-TTS0-ST
€9L'€ 60T 008‘T 008‘T 008'T 008‘T 00€T 00€C VLN3Y LNINCIND3 €EYS-TTSO0-ST
v18 165 008 008 00S 008 008 008 39VITIN TEYS-TISO-ST
09 000'T 000'T 00S 000'T STO00HIS 8 SIONIYIINOD STYS-1TS0-ST
YoL'T €SET 008'T 008°T 00L°T 008‘T 008'T 008‘T $3NA/SdIHSY3IaNIN ¥THS-T1S0-ST
LLL0T 8TY'TT 0TT'1Z 0TT'1Z 00s°0T [0)4 4 4 000°0Z 000°0C SNOILdI¥ISENS TTYS-TTS0-ST
YILTT 4433 S7S°8 5758 00s‘8 §28'8 00v'8 oov's SN008-3 €6€S-TTS0-ST
S6T'TT TI9'ET 000tT 000¢T 000'¥T 00041 000°CT 000ZT $311ddNS ONILYYIJO 67ES-TTSO0-ST
S$3IddNS NOILYINA3 8ZES-TISO0-ST

000y 000t ONILNINd €TES-TISO-ST

LLO'E 0z€T 00S‘t 00S‘t 00s‘s 00S'v 000'% 000t $311ddNS 321440 CTIES-TTSO-ST
445 819 0SL 0SL 00Z 0SL 00s 00S 39V1S0d TTES-TISO-ST
STY'T 000C 000C 00sC 090C 000°€ 000°€ SYOLOVYLNOD AYANNS 662S-1TS0-ST

00S 00S SIS 0SL 0SL JDONVNILNIVIN FIYMLI0S LSTS-TISO-ST

ONIM8YI INOHd313L 8 VLiva LYTS-TIS0-ST

€0T'ET 9566 000°€T 000°€T 000°€T 06€°€T 000'6 0006 JDONVNILNIVIN LNINJINDO3 THTS-T1S0-ST
NOILNGIYLNOD VSH ¥IA0TdINI 79TS-TTIS0-ST

6¥8°T 881'T S9ET S9E'T 00€‘T 90v'T SOVt SOv'T SNI NOILYSN3dINOD SYINYOM 9STS-TTS0-ST
SS6°T 9581 79T 79t 009°C 7254 WLt wL't IDNVYNSNI 341 SSTS-TTS0-ST
6YE°L9 €L0°TS 7898 789'v8 000'%9 v8€°L6 €I'S8 62€'18 V1IN3A B HL1VIH dNOY¥O $STS-TISO0-ST
6L9'T 0LLT 61T 621°C 00T°C 671°C (1444 L &m.\ LS (Y444 ) HLIV3H dNOYD 334113y €STS-TISO0-ST
98%vT 0TLTC 780°9C 780°9C 00092 $09°9¢ S00'LT o7 mooﬁ‘\ 7 ¢ Qs LN3IN3YILIY 7STS-TISO0-ST
126'CS 5888t LT0'8S L1085 0008S LLT'6S €€L'6S ' €EL'6S vold TSTS-TTS0-ST
SOE‘EE 8.5'6¢ 908'€t 908‘€Y 008‘€y 89y TLY'8Y TLY'8Y AVd NOILYOVA SETS-TTSO0-ST
T8E‘EE T61°9¢ 8YT'9E 8YT'9E 00T‘9€ TL89€ f4:140A% 8T'LE AVd AVAITOH YETS-TTS0-ST
S60°T 96 ST ST 00Z‘T ST (44 (1449 ALIAIONOT €ETS-TTSO0-ST
98¢ GET 0sT NINVL INILINOD 8TTS-TISO0-ST
10-S3VIVS LTTS-TISO0-ST

906°CT €95y 000'T dINIL-SINVIVS STTS-TISO0-ST
€SH0TE ¥52°29¢ 598'v0€ S98'v0€ 000'v0€ 796°0TE 80L'SO€E 80L'S0E Ld-S3NVIVS €TTS-TIS0-ST
9L9'1ZE €8Y°9EE YSETLE YSETLE 000'2LE T08'6LE €YT'88E Y188€ 14-S3¥VIVS TTTS-TISO0-ST
SNOILYIYdO¥ddY

78T'T6ET TES'EBE'T 00L°98€‘T 00L°98€‘T 00€‘L8E‘T 00Z'€6€'T 00Z°98€T 00Z'68€'T SINNIAIY QILVINILST TVLIOL
IDNVIVE ANNS WOYHS SHIJSNVHL 058%-0000-ST

3INNIAIY SNOINVTIIDSIN 66L-0000-ST

SLNINISYNSINITY/SANNAIFY T8Lt-0000-ST

(66T°T) (Tze'e) (006'2) $3SSO1/SNIVO LNIWLSIANI €TL¥-0000-ST
0828 9TT'ST 0058 00s°8 000CT 0058 00s'8 ‘¥ 0058 SLNIWLSIANI NO LSFUILNI TTL$-0000-ST
10988 92589 000'SL 000'SL 000'SL 000'sL 00089 ,uobo‘f,ﬂ 00089 090 '07 — ONIMOYYOE TvI0¥dIDFY AYVHEI 8S¥1-0000-ST
009°9627'T 002‘€0E‘T 00Z'€0€T 002Z‘€0€T 002‘€0E‘T 00L'60€'T 00L'60€'T 00LTTET XV1 ALY3d0¥d Tv43INID TT0¥-0000-ST

S3INNIAIY QILVINILSI

8T/TE/TT NYHL 135ang 135ang ALIAILOY 135ang 135ang 135ang NOILdI¥IS3a Y3IGNNN 1D
ALIAILOY ALIAILOY TVYNISIHO J3aNINY d3.123royd 1SvD3404 1S3N03Y 1d3a Q3AN3ININODI3Y SHC
L10T 8T0C 810C 8T0C 810C 610C 6T0T 610¢

8T0Z/1E/TT 40 se suone|ndje)
NITYNV¥4 40 ALID 404 L4Od3Y 139aNg 8102/12/11



¢ 40 AERNE
- INIWHOVLLY
719 9€9 000°s 000s 00S'y 000's 000s 000s LIN3dIND3 ¥3LNdWOD SO0 T¥8S-TTS0-9T
SLNFAOYJINI/NOILONYLSNOD 5ald S00%'2Z85-T150-9T
LNINGINDI TVLIdYD ¥IHLO S00%'6T85-TTS0-9T
T€T0T 214 0000T 000°0T 000°0T 0000T 000°0T 000°0T STVIYILYIN AYVHEI S007°9T8S-TTS0-9T
89L 000's 000's 000'ST 000's 000's 000's SIUNLXIH/IUNLINYNA S00%'ZT85-T150-9T
118 000'T 000'T 000'T 000'T 000'T NOILINDOD3Y ¥33LNNTOA S00t"¥€LS-TTS0-9T
919 00S 00S 00S 000'C 000'C Y3IHLO-IDNVNILNIVIA ONIATING S00%'6555-TTS0-9T
00S 00S 00S 00€ 00€ S3I1ddNS TVIHOLINVI S00t"955S-T1S0-9T
Q3LO1¥LSIUNN - ADNIONILNOD S00%'66¥5-TTS0-9T
Q3LONLSFUNN - ADNIONILNOD 200%'66¥S-TTS0-9T
0ST Y3LNdWOD ST4IN SO0t TSPS-TTS0-9T
€509 9t9°s (o4 %} ozt (or4AC] 0z9's 0z9's TVLN3Y LNINCIND3I SO0Y'€E¥S-TTS0-9T
8z 0ze oze 0st 0ze 00z 00z 39VITN S00Y'ZEYS-TTS0-9T
€90'T LIE 00S‘T 00S‘T 000'C 00S‘T 00ST 00S‘T STOOHIS @ SIONIY3IANOD S00¥'STYS-TTS0-9T
24 STC 00t 00t 0st 00v 006 006 S3NA/SdIHSYIgNIN S00t"¥C¥S-TTS0-9T
€59'T 10T°T 086'T 086'T 0S6'T 086'T 00S‘T 00S‘T SNOILdI¥ISENS S00¥'CTYS-1TS0-9T
S86'8 L9Y'9 000CT 000t 000°0T 000ZT 00s‘8 00s‘8 SN008-3 S00t'€6€S-TTS0-9T
6789 €8T'E 0EE‘S 0€E’'s 00S°L 0EE’s 0009 0009 $311ddNS ONILYYIJO S00t'62€S-TTS0-9T
9L €LE 00S 00S 00s 002t 002'T ONILNINd S00%'€TES-TTS0-9T
8€0'6 66 0009 0009 005‘S 0009 0008 0008 $311ddNS 321440 S00%'2TES-TTS0-9T
TE'T 681 oot 00% 00€ 00Y 00€ 00€ 39V1S0d S00%'TTES-TTS0-9T
€9L°L £€8'9 000L 000 000's 0002 0002 0002 SYOLOVYLNOD AYANNS S00%'662S-TTS0-9T
6EL'T S80'T 0SL'T 0SLT 005°C 0SL'T 005°€ 00S‘€ IDNVYNILNIVIN IYYMLIO0S S00t'£STS-TTS0-9T
049 L62'T 006 006 006 JFDNVNILNIVIA LNINGIND3 S00%'THZS-T150-9T
SNOILYI¥dO¥ddY
£12'89 0z1'99 00589 00589 00885 00589 000°0L 000°0L SINN3AIY QILVINILSI TVLOL
€08'vT S9T'E 0000t 000°0t 0000 0000t 000€ 000°€ SpJe) 934 13 SWa}| 3507-3NNIATY ISIN S00t'66.%-0000-9T
S8y S5SY 000y 000y TV.LNIY IWOOY ONILIIN AYVYEN S00t°99.%-0000-9T
§507T 606'9 000°S€E 000°SE SINI3 AYVHEN S00t°S9.%-0000-9T
L6L'6 SEECT 000ZT 000ZT 000s 000ZT 000°€T 000€T 3|qexejuou-s300g-SITvS AYVHEIT S00t"9.%-0000-9T
€559 SLL 0009 0009 0009 0009 000s 000's 190V SuI}23YD-AYVYEIT - SNOILYNOQ S00%'8¥/%-0000-9T
8TT'T S85 000'T 000'T 00S'T 000'T 005 00S 1998 ININIA UOIRUOQ-AYYHEIT -SNOILYNOQ 200%'8%£%-0000-9T
SE 43 ov or ov or ot 190y 8ul93YD-LSIYILNI ISIN S00%'6TZ¥-0000-9T
S9 SS 09 09 09 09 09 100V LA U013eu0q-1S3¥3LNI DSIN 200%'6TL¥-0000-9T
906'8 TEL'OT 00t'6 00t'6 00€'C 00t'6 00t'6 00t'6 98eWWINI‘294403xe}Ad03-53TV'S I18VXV.L S00t°6T#1-0000-9T
000t 6T 3SN-18XV.L-LNIYd ¥ILNdINOD NdY 811 S00t'8T%-0000-9T
S3INN3IAIY AILVINILST
_\ T ‘\T fi = $334 '8 SINI4-AILIIYLSIH-AYVYHEIT - 9T puny
662'0St 659799 00€°0SY 00€'STY 058691 88E‘8EY 058691 €€6'9LY 3DNVIVE ANN4 ONIAN3
TLETLE 00€°0S¥ 00€°05t 00€°05t 00€°0SY 058691 058697 058691 3DNVYIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E
876'8L 6SETIT (000'57) 0SS'6T (z9t'1€) €80°L ¢Sa'L+ : ST ANN4 - SNOILVIYdO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 LIN
YSE'ETET TIUTT 00L'98€‘T 00L'TTH'T 0SL'L9E‘T 299'vTH'T 002‘98€‘T LITZ8ET SNOILYI¥dO¥ddY TV.LOL
AN3NdIND3 ¥3LNdNOD T+85-2150-ST
SLNIWIAOYdNI ONIATING TT85-7150-ST
EEY'T 00S‘T IYYMLI0S €485-T1S0-ST
6€9°S ¥82'CT 00S°L 00S‘L 00S°L 002 0z0'6 0206 1N3NdIND3 ¥Y3LNdNOD T¥8S-T1S0-ST
000y 000y SIN3IWIAOYJNI ONIQTING TT8S-TIS0-ST
951's8 9zz'oL 78758 78258 00058 78258 00028 00028 STIVIYILYIN AYVYEI 9T8S-TTS0-ST
€19°S v66 000'T ‘9 . SIYNLXI/IUNLINYNS TT8S-TTSO-ST
000'v8 00¥'TL 089's8 089's8 00958 ¥6E'L8 0os‘'sz O 000» 700s'8. 090G S+ 1S0D AVd JOT1V-9HD LdIAYILNI 095S-TTS0-ST
0TT'6 S9E'ST 00SL 00S°8T 000'sT 0S92 00S‘L " 005, Y3IHLO-IDNVNILNIVIN ONIATING 6SSS-TTS0-ST
620'T v18 002t 00Z'T 002t 2Tt 00Z'T 00zt ONIHOOT4-IINVYNILNIVIN Oa18 8SSS-TTS0-ST



£ 2
. INJWHOVLLY

6L0°T8S 817’618 180185 180955 TET'E6S 699'T95 TTT'E6S ¥62°009

199'56% 180°T8S 180185 T80°T8S 180185 TETE6S TET'E6S TET'E6S

8TI1's8 LET'8ET (000'52) 0sS0'CT (zov'1e) 08 €9T°L

T80'SLE'T $ISTIT'T 002'sSt'T 002°08%'T 0SO'VEY'T 9T'E6Y'T 0ZT'95t'T LEO'TSY'T

66%'09%'T 1S9'67'T 00Z'SSY'T 002'SSP'T 00T‘9¥'T 00L'T9¥'T 00Z°9S¥'T 0026S%'T

6LL0ET 8SSLST 08L'0ET 08L°0ET 08Z'€CT 08Z€CT 09€‘ECT 09€'€CT

14744 08L°0ET 08L°0€T 08L°0ET 08L0ET 08T€CT 08Z'eTT 08Z'€T

06t'9 8LL'9T (005°2) 08 08

LTL'19 TYE'BE 00589 00589 00£99 00589 02669 07669
66T 00t'c 00v°C 000'T 00t'c 00v'C 00t'c

SANN4 11V - 3DNVIVE ANNd ONIAN3
SANN4 7TV - IONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E

SANNL 1V - SNOILLYI¥d0¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 LIN
SANN4 71V - SNOILYIYdO¥ddV
SANNA 11V - SINNIAIY GILVINILST

3ONVIVE ANNd ONIANI
3ONVIVE ANN4 ONINNID3E
9T ANN4 - SNOLLYIYdO¥ddV/SINNIATY 40 1IN

SNOILYI¥dO¥ddV 1V1OL
FYMLI0S SO0t €E¥8S-TTS0-9T



Hioibliothecao

fransforming libraries

Customer Official System Quote

Customer Bill To:
Franklin Public Library WI - Main

92151 W Loomis Rd
Franklin Wl 53132
United States of America

jennifer.loeffel@mcfls.org
Tel: 414-425-8214

Quote Details

Wish List Budgetary Quote

Item ID
155cn<5ooooo-ooo-us
|STF00001 7-001-US
!SHPOOOOO] -000-US

Additional Details

11/20/2018
QUO-100075-25Y1, Rev: 1

Quote Date:
Quote Number:

Location Information:
Franklin Public Library
Jennifer Loeffel

9151 W Loomis Rd

Franklin W1 53132

United States of America

Sales Contact: Dustin Lamm
Sales Phone: 678-336-7980 Ext. 154
Sales Email: d.lamm@bibliotheca.com

Prices are in US Dollars
Quote expires (60) days from Quote Date above.

If applicable, the hardware and software includes 12-month warranty, set-up and configuration

Item Type

EseIfCheck 500 full height kiosk
RFID workstation shielded
fShipping and Handling

[ Shipping is estimated on one receiving location, unless
|otherwise noted, and on current rates and proposal.

|
|
|
|

1

!

Quantity  Sale Price Sub Total
1 i $8,395.000] $8,395.00|
| | |
1 g $1,495.000| $1,495.00
1 $510.000/ $510.00|
Total $10,400.00

(Less Sales Tax):

All prices including Service and Maintenance do not include any applicable sales tax. If tax exempt, A copy of Tax Exemption Cetrificate is required with purchase
order for all tax-exempt customers.

Terms are NET 30 Days from Date of Invoice. Invoice is generated at the time of Shipment.

Quotations are good for 60 days. All dates are based on ship dates. Order must ship within the 60-day window.

After 60 days, quotation expires. Contact Bibliotheca for a New Quotation.

A 20% restocking fee, in addition to in-bound and out-bound shipping, will be charged for all returns.

GST/HST N° 859257321RT0001

Bibliothecaq, LLC

3169 Holcomb Bridge Road, NW, Suite 200,
Norcross, GA 30071, USA

Page 1 of 2

Phone No - 877-207-3127
Fax No - 1-877 689 2269

ATTACHMENT__ M
PAGE

www.bibliotheca.com

! oF b



Jennifer Loeffel

From: Marco Carini <mcarini@techteriors.com>

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Jennifer Loeffel

Subject: Budgetary Quote

Attachments: 15041 Franklin Public Library Budgetary Quote 20181116.pdf
Jennifer,

| wanted to provide you with an outline of what is included in the project. All is intended to provide an experience that
allows for ease of use, clear audio and a better visual solution for content sharing and movies/videos that will be played.
Please see below:

5400 Lumen Projector

164" Diagonal, 16:10 Wide Format, Tensioned Projector Motorized Screen
Touch Panel for Control of Presentations, Volume, Source Selection and on/off
Network Switch

Distribution Amp

Sixteen Speakers

Digital signal processor conference system with 10 mic/line input

New enclosed Rack to house all equipment

HDMI, HDMI to Display Port, HDMI to Mini Display Port Adapters

This budgetary quote is intended as a starting point. This is not a executable contract. We can work our way backwards. |
wanted you to know what is possible for the room. Ways in which we can do that is by having a non-motorized screen,
look at other projectors (not much savings due to size of the space), lower speaker count and look at removing the touch
panel. By doing these things you are looking at reducing costs between $5,000 to $10,000.

Also, we could start by installing the items that would have the biggest impact. Those items would be the projector,
motorized/non-motorized screen, speaker solution (potentially different from what we have) and an HDMI wall plate
with adapters. This could bring the project in under $20,000. | need to know what are the must haves and the budget
that has been allocated. We can then put together the solution that works best to meet your needs.

| will call you shortly.

Thanks,

Marco Carini

Senior Client Manager

12308 Corporate Pkwy, Suite 600
Mequon, WI 53092

Tel: 262.243.9800

Cell: 262.419.8646

For technical support, please contact
our TechCare™ Team at: 262.292.6030

TECHTERIORS

Intelligent Environments”

CHOO

ATTACHMENT__M

PAGE. A ofF b




TECHTERIORS

Intelligent Environments”

System Design for

Franklin Public Library

Large.Meeting Room AV Upgrade

Project No.: 15041

Proposal Date: 11/16/2018

Presented By:

Marco Carini

12308 Corporate Parkway Suite 600
Mequon, WI 53092

262-243-9800

Page 1 of 4 PAGE 3 OF (”

ATTACHMENT M




TECHTERIORS

Inteltigent Envitonmants

Thank you for the opportunity to propose a solution to meet your technology needs. Techteriors, LLC is a one-stop,
full-service, audio/video company. We provide the design, engineering, installation, and service of easy-to-use,
reliable systems. Our services consist of Audio Video and Control Integration (ex: speakers, screens, projectors,
displays and microphones), conference and huddle room technologies, training rooms, lighting and shade control,
executive board rooms and digital sighage, music and displays for common areas.

At Techteriors, we have a passionate team that consists of expert professionals. We have a strong belief in
employee education, and we stay current with state-of-the-art technological trends and necessary certifications. We
want to earn your confidence, become your trusted technology advisor, and have the opportunity to assist you with
any future needs you may have.

Our team can be quickly deployed because we are a local, home-grown company that is headquartered in
Southeastern Wisconsin which is an area of focus for us. Also, we work throughout the entire state of Wisconsin, do
business in Northern lllinois and do support our clients nationally when needed.

Customer service is our driving and guiding principle.

We are committed to strive for excellence in everything we do, to exceed our client’s expectations, and to provide
our commercial clients with technology to assist them in selling and delivering their products and services through
the use of technology in simple, innovative, and cost-effective ways.

Your design has been completed by a CTS-D certified designer. Our technical staff is also certified (CTS) through a
rigorous program of study, training and testing and has many years of experience in the A/V industry.

A Certified Technology Specialist — Design (CTS-D) is an audiovisual system design professional certified by Avixa
(formerly Infocomm) for technicians who have earned the general CTS designation and who have continued-on to
earn a specialized certification by demonstrating a detailed knowledge and understanding of how to analyze, select,
and plan seamless audiovisual equipment inter-operation and integration. These certifications are ANSI accredited.
ANSI accreditation is recognized both nationally and internationally and has become the hallmark of a quality
certification program.

At Techteriors, we also have full-time Crestron Certified Master Programmers.

Below is a summary of the system we are proposing to meet your requirements.

Sincerely,
Moareco Coarind
Project Name: Large Meeting Room AV Upgrade Project No.: 15041 11/16/2018

TECHTERIORS, LLG 12302 Corporate Parcway, Suita €00 Meouon, W153002 Tel: 262.243.0800 Fax: 262.243.9900 Web: techteriors.com

Page 2 of 4 ATTACHMENT M

PAGE_ 4 _orF b




TECHTERIORS

Intalligont Environmants

System Installed Price
Video Endpoints $11,957.26
Audio Endpoints $3,782.14
Sources $1,284.54
Collaboration Endpoints $1,060.65
Infrastructure $6,876.95
Racking $1,241.03
Professional Services $2,466.30
Integral Project Elements $730.00

Large Meeting Room AV Upgrade
ATTACHMENT__M

Project No: 15041 Rev.0 11/16/2018 i
PAGE__ 5 oF b

Page 3 of 4




TECHTERIORS

Intetligent Eavitanmanis

Project Totals
Pretax Total C $29,398.87 *\\)
Tax Amount W4 Exenmpt
Project Total $31,045.21
Assumptions:
° This Budget Proposal reflects the best estimate of the true and necessary costs for the Project, based on the
accuracy of information provided, at the date of the Budget Proposal creation.
° Prices do not include electrical, carpentry, plaster, painting, other subcontractor work, or related activities that

may be necessary due to the installation of any built-in components.

Project Name: Large Meeting Room AV Upgrade Project No.: 15041 11/16/2018

TECHTERIORS, LLG 12308 Corporate Parrway, Suite 600 Kleguon, W1 53092 Tel 262.243.0800 Fax 262.243.6900 Weh: techteriors.com

Page 4 of 4

ATTACHMENT M
PacE o oF (e




